
From: fincom@dte.coop
To: ocmail@dte.org.au
Subject: Fwd: BILL
Date: Tue, 02 Mar 2021 12:53:25 +1100
User-Agent: Horde Application Framework 5

Hi John,

I am forwarding the Red Energy Account which shows the Credit on the account.

On behalf of Fincom

Cheers Suzie ❤ 

----- Forwarded message from noreply.ebilling@redenergy.com.au -----
    Date: Thu, 18 Feb 2021 15:48:08 +1100 (AEDT)
    From: noreply.ebilling@redenergy.com.au
Subject: BILL
      To: fincom@dte.coop

Your electricity account is now ready
Your Red Electricity account has been adjusted and is now ready for  
viewing and/or payment.
Billing period: 16/01/2020 - 15/02/2021.
You¿ll see a summary of your current account and a copy is attached  
for your reference.

Customer Number: 7403328

Supply Address: 0 COBB HWY DENILIQUIN   NSW 2710

Total amount due: NIL
If paid by <due date>
Due Date: NIL
Thank you for choosing a 100% Australian owned and operated company.
Got a question about this account?
Call us on 131 806 or visit redenergy.com.au/contactus

© Red Energy Pty Ltd 2015

This is a system generated email. Please do not respond to this email.
© Red Energy Pty Limited. This email and its attachments may contain  
information that is confidential or protected by copyright. If you  
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by  
contacting us at https://www.redenergy.com.au/contactus/ and delete  
the email, you must not disclose or use the information contained in  
the email. Red is not be liable for any loss or damage whatsoever  
caused by this email due to virus, interference, interception,  
corruption or unauthorised access. In addition, Red is not be liable  
if the email is altered without its written consent.

----- End forwarded message -----

From: noreply.ebilling@redenergy.com.au



To: fincom@dte.coop
Subject: BILL
Date: Thu, 18 Feb 2021 15:48:08 +1100 (AEDT)
X-Mailer: Genesys E-Mail 8.5.104.23

     

     Your electricity account is now ready
Your Red Electricity account has been adjusted and is now ready for viewing and/or 
payment.
Billing period: 16/01/2020 - 15/02/2021.
You¿ll see a summary of your current account and a copy is attached for your 
reference.

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
© Red Energy Pty Limited. This email and its attachments may contain information 
that is confidential or protected by copyright. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify us immediately by contacting us at https://
www.redenergy.com.au/contactus/ and delete the email, you must not disclose or use 
the information contained in the email. Red is not be liable for any loss or damage 
whatsoever caused by this email due to virus, interference, interception, 
corruption or unauthorised access. In addition, Red is not be liable if the email 
is altered without its written consent.
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